

From: Charles Bodson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 12, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0620-EX-ST-2015

---

Message:

As a request from International Bureau, please submit the following information:

-The spacecap file provided with the application is defective, there is no data in the file when opened with the ITU software. Therefore, the applicant will need to submit a revised spacecap file. - A summary file has been submitted.

- A draft ITU cover letter describing the spacecap filing. I do not know what this is?

-A cost recovery letter will also be needed. It has been submitted.

- An IARU coordination letter. It has been submitted

- A NOAA license or waiver. The NOAA license has just been received by the school. It will be submitted shortly.

- The ODAR is in draft form. When is it expected to be in final form? The ODAR is in the final signature process and should be completed within the next 2-3 weeks.

- Mr. Bodson is signing on the school's behalf? Mr Bodson is signing on behalf of himself as a supporter to the school and the filer of the STA request

- Who are in charge for the other two missions on this ElaNi flight, as described in the ODAR? NASA is.